



AMIZAL FADZLI RAJALI

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS OF MALAYSIA

PROFILE

Born in 1977 and originating from Sarawak, Amizal Fadzli Rajali's perspective and personality are influenced by the diverse and rich local cultures of Malay, Chinese, and Dayak.

In 2000, he relocated to Kuala Lumpur to pursue further education. After completing his tertiary studies, he joined the Administrative & Diplomatic Service in 2002.

His career at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs spans over two decades, with assignments at Malaysian diplomatic missions in Europe, Southeast Asia, and South Asia.

He is married to Mrs Salina Ahmad, blessed with two daughters (age 19 & 12) and a son (age 17).

CONTACT

PHONE:
+60 168787032

FACEBOOK (PERSONAL):
<https://www.facebook.com/amizal.fadzli/>

EMAIL
amizal@kln.gov.my

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

- Table Tennis
- Golf
- Contemporary Movies & Music

EXPERIENCE

Undersecretary
OIC & Regional Cooperation Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malaysia
2024 - Present

Deputy High Commissioner
High Commission of Malaysia, Republic of India
2020-2024

Senior Principal Assistant Secretary
Organisation of Islamic Cooperation & Regional Cooperation Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malaysia
2019-2020

Consul General
Consulate General of Malaysia, Medan, Republic of Indonesia
2016-2019

Principal Assistant Secretary
Southeast Asia Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malaysia
2011-2016

Chargé d'affaires a.i (Counsellor)
Embassy of Malaysia, Republic of Serbia
2007-2011

Assistant Secretary
Communication & Public Diplomacy Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malaysia
2002-2007

EDUCATION

International Islamic University Malaysia
2000-2002
Master in Business Management

University Malaysia Sarawak
1995-1999
B.Sc. (Hons) Resource Biotechnology

National Institute of Public Administration (INTAN)
2001-2002
Diploma in Public Administration

LANGUAGE

English | Malay | Mandarin